
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/4/2011 5:24:02 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Talked with Peevey 

Just to be clear, he was skeptical about offering the opt out itself, and how. Would be good to have a 
substantive discussion with him, if you can do it without invoking some kind of ex parte reporting. I'm not 
sure where this would stand, procedurally. If it's easier, I can be the intermediary to avoid your needing 
to file something saying you went to talk to Peevey about smart meter opt out options... 

Julie 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 5:13 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Talked with Peevey 

Well, an application it shall be then. I've got internal parties on board grudgingly and it might be best to 
let sleeping dogs lie. 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 5:10 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Talked with Peevey 

About our conversation. He suggests you schedule a meeting with him and me sometime next week to 
talk through the options. He seemed more skeptical than me, for the record! 

Julie 
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